

THE KENYA GAZETTE

Published by Authority of the Republic of Kenya

(Registered as a Newspaper at the G.P.O.)

Vol. XCIV-No. 20

NAIROBI, 8th May, 1992

Price Sh. 12

CONTENTS

PAGE

GAZETTE NOTICES

	I AGE
The Land Control Act—Appointment of Land Control Board Members	464
Committee to Consider the Need of Establishing a Trade Union for Civil Servants—Appointments	464
The Registration of Titles ActIssue of Provisional Certificates	464
The Registered Land Act—Registration of Instru- ments, etc	465-466
The Land Acquisition Act-Intention to Acquire Land, etc	466
The Records Disposal (Courts) Rules—Intended Destruction of Court Records	466-467
Probate and Administration	468-478
The Companies ActWinding-up Order, etc.	478-479
The Co-operative Societies Act-Appointment of	
Liquidator	479
Loss of Policy	479
Local Government Notice	479
Dissolution of Partnership	479
Change of Names	479
Closure of Roads	479
Plots for Alienation	480-482
Disposal of Uncollected Goods	482

SUPPLEMENT No. 35

Legislative Supplement

Legal Notice No.	PAGE
86—The Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Control (Maize and Maizemeal) Order, 1992	105
87—The Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Control (Sifted Maizemeal) Order,	
1992	109
(Published as Special Issue, on 5th May, 1992)	,

SUPPLEMENT No. 36

Legislative Supplement

LEGAL NOTICE NO.	PAGE
88—The Insurance Act—Approval of Scheme of Transfer of Insurance Business	117
89—The Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Control (Charcoal) (Revocation) Order, 1992	117
90—The Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Control (Multiwall Paper and S.O. Paper Bags) (Amendment) Order, 1992	118
91—The Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Control (Sugar) (Amendment) (No. 2) Order, 1992	118
 92—The Restrictive Trade Practices, Monopolies and Price Control (Salt) (Amendment) (No. 2) Order, 1992 	119
93—The Value Added Tax (Remission) (No. 3) Order, 1992	119
94The Value Added Tax (Remission) (No. 4) Order, 1992	120
95—The Value Added Tax (Remission) (No. 5) Order, 1992	121
96—The Customs and Excise (Remission) (No. 3) Order, 1992	122
97—The Customs and Excise (Remission) (No. 4) Order, 1992	123
98—The Customs and Excise (Remission) (No. 5) Order, 1992	. 123
99-100—The National Hospital Insurance Act— Declaration of Hospitals	124
101—The National Hospital Insurance (Claims and Benefits) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations, 1992	125
102—The National Hospital Insurance (Claims and Benefits) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations.	

1992

•••

128

THE KENYA GAZETTE

CORRIGENDUM

IN Gazette Notice No. 1192 of 1992, substitute the word "intestate" with the word "testate" in the eleventh column, Succession Cause No. 257/92 (Public Trustee's Cause No. 346 of 1991) in the schedule.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1653

THE LAND CONTROL ACT

(Cap. 302)

APPOINTMENT OF LAND CONTROL BOARD MEMBERS

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 5 of the Land Control Act, the Minister for Lands and Housing appoints the persons named in the second column of the schedule to be members of the respective land control boards specified in the first column.

SCHEDULE

First Column	Second Column	
Central Imenti Land	EASTERN PROVINCE	
Control Board	MERU DISTRICT	
	District Commissioner-(Chairman)	
	Members:	
	Divisional Agricultural Extension	
	Officer.	
	Divisional Forester.	
	Cllr, Peter Kiruki.	
*	Cllr. Lawrence Mwiti.	
	Festus Mugambi.	
	Gerald M'Barua.	
	Samson M. Mutethya.	
	M'Mugambi M'Guoko.	
	Daniel Mungatia.	
	M'Mwongela Magaju.	
	Ruth Kirumba (Mrs.).	

Dated the 16th April, 1992.

D. M. MBELA, Minister for Lands and Housing.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1654

COMMITTEE TO CONSIDER THE NEED OF ESTABLISHING A TRADE UNION FOR CIVIL SERVANTS

APPOINTMENT

IT IS notified for the general information of the public that His Excellency the President, Hon. Daniel T. arap Moi, C.G.H., M.P., has appointed a committee to consider and make recommendations on the following matters—

- (a) the establishment of a trade union or similar organization for civil servants, its constitution, structure and objectives;
- (b) the level of union representation among civil servants;
- (c) collective bargaining rights in respect of salaries and other terms and conditions of service and the scope of such collective bargaining rights;

(d) the assets and liabilities of the former Union of Kenya Civil Servants; and

(e) to consider any matters arising out of and incidental to the foregoing.

The committee is composed of the following persons-

Judge Sayeed Rahman Cockar-Chairman.

Mwambanga-Mwashimba--Secretary.

Members: <

Tom Owuor. Joseph Mugalla. J. M. Mutugi. J. A. Wa-Tindi (Dr.).

Dated th 6th May, 1992.

PHILIP MBITHI,

Permanent Secretary/Secretary to the Cabinet and Head of Civil Service. GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1655

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT (Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Adan Abdi Mahbub, of P.O. Box 42, Athi River, is the registered proprietor as lessee of that piece of land known as L.R. No. 13139/314, situate in Mandera Township, by virtue of a grant registered as I.R. 4560/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the said grant registered as 4560/1 has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th April, 1992.

T. N. MUIRURI, Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1656

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS (1) Nuti Ndonga, (2) Joel Waicerae and 8 others, all of P.O. Box 16246, Nairobi, are the registered proprietors as lessees of that piece of land known as L.R. No. 209/4401/ 666, situate in the city of Nairobi, by virtue of lease registered as I.R. 20366/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the said lease registered as 20366/1 has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th April, 1992.

F. T. LUBULELLAH, Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1657

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT (Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Julius Mwenda, of P.O. Box 85, Isiolo, is the registered proprietor as lessee of that piece of land known as L.R. No. 7918/74, situate in Isiolo Township, Isiolo District, by virtue of a grant registered as I.R. 20867/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the said grant registered as I.R. 20867/1 has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 30th April, 1992.

F. T. LUBULELLAH, Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1658

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREAS Munir Ahamed Kasmani, of P.O. Box 49177, Nairobi, is the registered proprietor as lessee of that piece of land known as L.R. No. 209/8424, situate in the city of Nairobi, by virtue of a grant registered as J.R. 29871/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the said grant registered as I.R. 29871/1 has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

E. GICHEHA, Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.

THE REGISTERED DAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33) **REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT**

WHEREAS Nelson Kingoina Nyangera, of Bomobea, Kisii, is registered as proprietor of that piece of land known as parcel No. Nyaribari Chache/B/B/Boburia/1993, situate in Kisii District, and whereas the High Court of Kenya at Kisumu, in civil suit No. 49 of 1981, has ordered that the said piece of land be transferred to Ashwin Gudka (ID/0304788/63), and whereas the deputy registrar of the court has, in pursuance of an order of the said court, executed a transfer of the said piece of land in favour of Ashwin Gudka, of P.O. Box 554, Kisii, and whereas all efforts made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued in respect of the piece of land to the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said instrument of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Ashwin Gudka, and upon such registration, the land title deed issued earlier to the said Nelson Kingoina Nyangera shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

E. A. ODUYA, Land Registrar, Kisii District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1660

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33) **REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT**

WHEREAS (1) Zablon Kirugumi Kimaru and (2) Paul Gichuki Kimaru, both of P.O. Box 85, Ndaragwa, are registered as proprietors of that piece of land known as parcel No. Mahiga/Kihome/162, situate in Nyeri District, and whereas the High Court of Kenya at Nyeri, in civil suit No. 412 of 1986, has ordered that a portion of the said piece of land be transferred to Peter Mbogo Hiuhu, of P.O. Box 47, Othaya, and whereas the deputy registrar of the court has, in pursuance of an order of the said piece of land in favour of Peter Mbogo Hiuhu, of P.O. Box 47, Othaya, and whereas all efforts made to compel the registered proprietors to surrender the land title deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to the and registrar have failed, notice is given that after the expira-tion of thirty (30) days from the date hereof, provided no valid objection has been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said land title def and proceed with the registration of the said instrument of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Peter Mbogo Huhu, and upon such registration, the land title deed issued earlier to the said (1) Zablon Kirugumi Kimaru and (2) Paul Gichuki Kimaru shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

J. S. G. MUKIRI, Acting Assistant Land Registrar, Nyeri District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1661

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Willson Watoto Keiru, of P.O. Box 293, Nyeri, is registered as proprietor of that piece of land known as parcel No. Nyeri/Endarasha/7, situate in Nyeri District, and whereas the High Court of Kenya at Nyeri, in civil suit No. 441 of 1967, has ordered that the said piece of land be trans-ferred to Elishua Gathoni Muchiri, of P.O. Box 52, Endarasha, and whereas the deputy registere of the court her in more than the same set of the same rerred to Elisnua Gathom Muchin, of P.O. Box 52, Endarasha, and whereas the deputy registrar of the court has, in pursuance of an order of the said court, executed a transfer of the said piece of land in favour of Elishua Gathoni Muchiri, of P.O. Box 52, Endarasha, and whereas all efforts made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar have

failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof, I intend to dispense with the production of the said land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said instrument of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Elishua Gathoni Muchiri, and upon such registration, the land title deed issued earlier to the said Willson Watoto Keiru shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

J. S. G. MUKIRI, Acting Assistant Land Registrar, Nyeri District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1662

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT (Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Amos Odhiambo Owinyo, of P.O. Box 69, Bungoma in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.2 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Siava, known as parcel No. Uholo/Asango, registered under title No. 489, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

J. P. K. ADONGO. Land Registrar, Siaya District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1663

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Maina Mugo (ID/0398024/63), of P.O. Box 73, Embu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.05 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Embu, registered under title No. Gaturi/Githimu/4971, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

J. M. MURIUKI, Land Registrar, Embu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1664

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Njagi Thirikwa (ID/3795586/66), of P.O. Box 21, Embu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing In absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.62 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Embu, registered under title No. Ngandori/Kiriari/620, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that period has been received within that period.

 ${\mathcal D}^{*}$

2.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

J. M. MURIUKI, Land Registrar. Embu District.

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREAS (1) Linus Ihoithi Munyua and (2) Nancy Wamuyu Ihoithi Munyua, both of P.O. Box 30260, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, are registered as proprietors in leasehold interest of that piece of land containing 0.0599 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the Nairobi Area, registered under title No. Nairobi/Block 82/57, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the certificate of lease issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new certificate of title provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

A. O. OBBAM, Land Registrar, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1666

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Sarah Thaara, of Manyatta Sub-location, Ngandori Location in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.81 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Embu, registered under title No. Ngandori/Kirigi/ 227, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

J. M. MURIUKI, Land Registrar, Embu District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. '1667

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Cap. 295)

INTENTION TO ACQUIRE LAND

IN PURSUANCE of section 6 (2) of the Land Acquisition Act, I give notice that the Government intends to acquire the following land for Western Kenya Pipeline Extension Project, Nakuru Depot Site:

SCHEDULE

Plot No.	Locality	Approx. Area to be Acquired in Hectares
Block II/37	Kiambogo/Kiambogo	4.05
Block II/39	Kiambogo/Kiambogo	4.07
Block II/43	Kiambogo/Kiambogo	4.07

A plan of the affected land may be inspected during office hours at Nakuru District Land Office.

Dated the 27th April, 1992.

WILSON GACANJA, Commissioner of Lands.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1668

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Cap. 295)

INQUIRY

IN PURSUANCE of section 9 (1) of the Land Acquisition Act, I give notice that an inquiry shall be held on 10th June, 1992, at 10 a.m., at Nakuru District Land Office, for hearing of claims to compensation by persons interested in the following land:

SCHEDULE

Plot No.	Locality	Approx. Area to be Acquired in Hectares
Block II/37	Kiambogo/Kiambogo	4.05
Block II/39	Kiambogo/Kiambogo	4.07
Block II/43	Kiambogo/Kiambogo	4.07

Every person interested in the said land is required to deliver to me not later than the date of the inquiry, a written claim to compensation.

Dated the 27th April, 1992.

WILSON GACANJA, Commissioner of Lands.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1669

THE RECORDS DISPOSAL (COURTS) RULES

(Cap. 14, Sub. Leg.)

THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT VOI INTENDED DESTRUCTION OF COURT RECORDS

IN ACCORDANCE with the Records Disposal (Courts Amendment) Rules, notice is given that three (3) months after the date of this notice, I intend to apply to the Honourable Chief Justice for leave under rule 3 to destroy the criminal and traffic case files as set here below:

Year	Criminal Cases
1986	from 1 to 1859.
1987	from 1 to 1572,
1988	from 1 to 1441.
Year	Traffic Cases
1986	from 1 to 12259.
1987	from 1 to 7983.
1988	from 1 to 10206.

Any person desiring a return of any exhibits in any of the above-mentioned cases must make good his/her claim before 31st March, 1992.

All exhibits to which no claim is substituted as above will liable to be destroyed.

Dated the 13th February, 1992.

J. MANYASI,

Senior Resident Magistrate, Voi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1670

THE RECORDS DISPOSAL (COURTS) RULES (Cap. 14, Sub. Leg.)

THE DISTRICT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT TAMU, MUHORONI

INTENDED DESTRUCTION OF COURT RECORDS

IN ACCORDANCE with the Record Disposal (Courts) Rules, notice is given that after the expiration of three (3) months from the date of publication of this notice, I intend to apply to the Honourable the Chief Justice for leave under rule 3 to destroy criminal case files as set out here below:

Year	Criminal Cases Nos.
1984	from 1 to 1004.
1985	from 1 to 756.
1986	from 1 to 670.
1987	from 1 to 856.

Any person desiring the return of an exhibit in the above cases must make his claim within the time stipulated in this notice.

All exhibits to which no claim is substituted before the destruction of the records shall under section 4 be deemed to be part of the record for the purpose of destruction and will be liable to be destroyed.

Dated the 14th April, 1992.

F. B. A. KOSAMBO, District Magistrate, Tamu, Muhoroni.

THE RECORDS DISPOSAL (COURTS) RULES

(Cap. 14, Sub. Leg.)

THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A INTENDED DESTRUCTION OF COURT RECORDS

IN ACCORDANCE with the Records Disposal (Court) Rules, notice is given that three (3) months after the date of publica-tion of this notice, I intend to apply to the Chief Justice for leave to destroy the records, books and papers of the court of the principal magistrate's court at Murang'a as set below:

Year	Criminal Cases File N	Nos. (R.M.)	
1981	from 1 to 1851.		
1982	from 1 to 578. from 579 to 1519.		
1983	from 1 to 1770. from 1771 to 2017.		
1 9 84	from 1 to 2152.	1	
1985	from 1 to 237. from 238 to 3121.		
1986	from 1 to 1098. from 1099 to 3008. from 3009 to 3351.		
1987	from 1 to 1739. from 1740 to 3573.		
1988	from 1 to 336. from 337 to 2732. from 2733 to 3401.		
1989	from 1 to 804. from 805 to 2097. from 2098 to 3386.		
1983	from 1 to 2105. from 2106 to 3549.		
1984	from 1 to 633. from 634 to 2782. from 2783 to 4078.		
1985	from 1 to 1206. from 1207 to 3837. from 3838 to 3935.		
1986	from 1 to 1808. from 1809 to 4163. from 4164 to 5074.		
1987	from 1 to 1256. from 1257 to 3215. from 3216 to 4780.		
1988	from 304 to 1905.		
1988	from 1 to 303. from 1906 to 3225. from 3226 to 4687. from 4688 to 6260. from 6261 to 6326.		
1989	from 1 to 1525. from 1526 to 3377. from 3378 to 5288. from 5289 to 7017. from 7018 to 7562.		
	A.	O. MUCHELULE,	

Principal Magistrate, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1672

THE RECORDS DISPOSAL (COURTS) RULES

(Cap. 14, Sub. Leg.)

THE DISTRICT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT ISIOLO INTENDED DESTRUCTION OF COURT RECORDS

IN ACCORDANCE with the Records Disposal (Court) Rules, notice is given that three (3) months after the date of this notice. I intend to seek an authority from the Honour-able the Chief Justice for leave to destroy case files as shown hereunder:

Years	Criminal Cases	
1967	from 1 to 104.	
1968	from 1 to 329.	
1969	from 1 to 126.	

1970 1971 1975 1976 1977 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982 1983 1984 1985 1986 1987	from 630 to 796. from 1 to 364. from 1 to 1102. from 1 to 1318. from 1 to 1058. from 1 to 1298. from 1 to 1298. from 1 to 1294. from 1 to 2394. from 1 to 1824. from 1 to 1824. from 1 to 1855. from 1 to 1855. from 1 to 1397. from 1 to 1397. from 1 to 1919.
Year	Inquest Cases
1977 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982 1983 1984 1985 1986 1987	from 1 to 17. from 1 to 11. from 1 to 11. from 1 to 14. from 1 to 21. from 1 to 22. from 1 to 13. from 1 to 17. from 1 to 8. from 1 to 15. from 1 to 11.
Year	Traffic Cases
1972 1973 1974 1975 1976 1977 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982 1983 1984	from 1 to 95. from 1 to 257. from 1 to 627. from 1 to 305. from 1 to 386. from 1 to 404. from 1 to 171. from 1 to 425. from 1 to 996. from 1 to 885. from 1 to 713. from 1 to 399. from 1 to 425.
Year	Inquiry Files
1980 1981 1982 1983	from 1 to 1. from 1 to 2. from 1 to 5. from 1 to 3.
Year	P. & D. Cases
1979 1980 1981 1982 1983 1986 1987	from 1 to 1. from 1 to 3. from 1 to 2. from 1 to 1. from 1 to 1. from 1 to 2. from 1 to 2. from 1 to 1.
Year	Misc. Criminal Cases
1977 1978 1979 1980 1981 1982 1983 1984 1985 1986 1987	from 1 to 17. from 1 to 11. from 1 to 11. from 1 to 14. from 1 to 21. from 1 to 22. from 1 to 13. from 1 to 17. from 1 to 15. from 1 to 11.

ವಿರುಜ್ಮಾರ್ಥಿ ವಿಭಾಗ

G. K. MUTAI, District Magistrate, Isiolo.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA DISTRICT REGISTRY IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BENEDICTO SEVU MUSILI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 81 OF 1990

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mombasa, on 6th August, 1989, has been filed in this registry by (1) Jemina Kamene Sevu and (2) Benjamin Nguthu Kimanthi, both of P.O. Box 93333, Mombasa, in their capacities as widow and brother-inlaw, respectively, of the deceased, through Messrs. Ndunda Malonza & Company, advocates of Mombasa.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th May, 1991.

J. M. MAHINDU, Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1674 IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA DISTRICT REGISTRY IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANASHA SALIM ZAWIRA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 136 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kingwede, Msambweni Location, has been filed in this registry by Omari Ali Bendera, of P.O. Box 117, Msambweni, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th October, 1991.

J. M. MAHINDU, Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1675

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA DISTRICT REGISTRY IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAKINABAI

ADAM OSMAN

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 152 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mombasa, on 23rd October, 1988, has been filed in this registry by (1) Shamshudeen Aboo and (2) Khatijabai Shamshudeen Aboo, both of P.O. Box 80882, Mombasa, in their respective capacities as grandson-inlaw and grand daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th March, 1992.

M. J. A. JAGANI, Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1676

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA DISTRICT REGISTRY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GONA KONDE OF KILIFI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 159 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the a row-named deceased, who died at Mdzongoloni, Tezo, Bahari, Kilifi, on 29th November, 1981, has been filed in this registry by Kadzo Gona Konde (Mrs.), of P.O. Box 581, Kilifi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be ledged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as praved or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th September, 1991.

G. J. ABURILI, Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1677 IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA DISTRICT REGISTRY IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JUMA SAIDI SIPHO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 160 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the a'vove-named deceased, who died at Diani Location, Kwale District, on 17th November, 1983, has been filed in this registry by Ali Juma Mwasipho, of P.O. Box 182, Ukunda, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be ledged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And furthe, take notice that if no objection has been lodged it this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as praved or to make such order as it thinks fit. Dated the 9th September, 1991.

tted me 9th September, 1991.

G. J. ABURILI, Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1678 IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA

AT MOMBASA DISTRICT REGISTRY IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF YUSUF

OSMAN MACCI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 179 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of probate of the will of the above-named deceased, who died at Mombasa, on 5th November, 1988, has been filed in this registry by Mohamed Kassam Abdultatif Haji Ebrahim, in his capacity as the executor and trustee, of the deceased's will, through Messrs. Aboo & Company, advocates of Bank of India Building, 4th Floor, P.O. Box 89244, Mombasa.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be hidged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as praved or to make such order as it thinks fit. Dated the 20th March, 1992.

M. J. A. JAGANI, Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Note.—The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to inspection at the court.

Gazette Notice No. 1679

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA DISTRICT REGISTRY PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 189 OF 1991

LET ALL persons concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of probate of the will of the above-named deceased, who died at Mombasa, on 22nd May, 1991, has been field in this registry by (1) Kusumawathie Karuna Ratna, (2) Laxshini Karuna Ratna and (3) Prasanta Karuna Ratna, all of P.O. Box 191, Kikambala, in their capacities as the family of the deceased and the executors named in the said will of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks it.

Dated the 29th April, 1991.

E. O. AREBA,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa. Note.—The will or copy mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to inspection at the registry.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1680 IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA DISTRICT REGISTRY IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MANILAL JIVRAJ SHAH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 11 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of probate of the will of the above-named deceased, who died at Mombasa, on 17th July, 1991, has been fied in this registry by (1) Kishore Naran Pitamber and (2) Dhirajlal Kachra Shah, through Messrs. Pandya & Talati, advocates of Mombasa, in their capacities as executors of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th February 1992.

M. J. JAGANI.

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Note.—The will or copy mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to inspection at the registry.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1681 IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA DISTRICT REGISTRY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF YUSUF OMAR TENDERE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION Succession Cause No. 27 of 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Jomvu, Mikanjuni, Mombasa District, on 26th January, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Yusuf Abdulrehman Datey, of P.O. Box 81650, Mombasa, in his capacity as grandson of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th March, 1992.

M. J. A. JAGANI, Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1682

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA DISTRICT REGISTRY IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SHEIKH SALIM ABDALLA BAWAZIR PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 29 OF 1992

LET ALL parties concerned take notice that a petition of a grant of probate of the will of the above-named deceased, who died at Mombasa, on 13th February, 1991, has been filed in this registry by (1) Ahmed Salim Abdalla Bawazir, (2) Swaleh Salim Abdalla Bawazir and (3) Said Salim Abdalla Bawazir, in their capacities as the joint executors and trustees of the deceased's said will, through Marende Taib and Company, advocates, Rex House, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 86042, Mombasa.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th March, 1992.

M. J. A. JAGANI, Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Note.—The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to inspection at the court.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1683

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DOMNIC AREK LUCAS ARINDO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION Succession Cause No. 80 of 1992

SUCCESSION CAUSE INC. 60 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Siaya, on 15th February, 1992, has been filed in this registry by Catherine Wini Arek, of P.O. Box 24, Nyilima, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th April, 1992.

C. O. ONG'UDI, Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1684

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court in:

CAUSE NO. 48 OF 1992

By Nthoki Wambua, of Kangundo Location, the deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Joseph Wambua Ndolo, late of Kangundo Location in Kenya, who died there on 23rd March, 1978.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 28th April, 1992.

N. N. NJAGI, Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF M'MWIANDI MUTUANGAMBI OF MURUNGI SUB-LOCATION, MWIMBI, CHOGORIA LOCATION, MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 176 of 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Chogoria Hospital, on 17th April, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Jackson Kibaara Jacob, of P.O. Box 83, Chogoria, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th September, 1991.

MARGARET RUNGARE, Deputy Registrar, Meru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1686

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GATHECHA WANJIKO OF LONGONOT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 261 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nakuru, on 27th August, 1981, has been filed in this registry by Francis Mbugua Gatheca, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 11th March, 1992.

C. M. RINJEU, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1687

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ZAKAYO KARIUKI KIMANI OF KIHUYO VILLAGE, MUHOYA'S LOCATION, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 13 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, Nyeri, on 26th October, 1983, has been filed in this registry by Stephen Kimani Kariuki, of P.O. Box 650, Nyeri, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th March, 1992.

J. S. MUSHELLE, Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1688

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILFRED KIMOTHO OF KAGUYU SUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 25 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Miiri, on 14th November, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Grace Njoki Kimotho, of P.O. Box 259, Karatina, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodges in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd March, 1992.

L. W. GITARI, Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1689

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TAPKIOK MISOI PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 20 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Motiret Village, Sondu, Kericho, in 1990, has been filed in this registry by Richard Kipngeno Talam, of P.O. Box 164, Sondu, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th March, 1992.

J. L. SUNKULI, Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1690

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPNGENO ARAP BEIGEN

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 23 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kericho, on 20th December, 1983, has been filed in this registry by (1) Daniel Kibet Bii and (2) Stephen Kipkoech Bii, both of P.O. Box 38, Muhoroni, in their capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th March, 1992.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NASHIROBE SHITSESWA ASHIBUKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 67 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Lunza Sub-location, on 11th November, 1973, has been filed in this registry by (1) Huron Makachia and (2) John Nashirobe, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th March, 1992.

W. A. JUMA, Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1692

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LIGARE KHALECHI SHITSAMA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 68 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Bulukhoba Sub-location, on 26th June, 1982, has been filed in this registry by Michael Anusu Agala, in his capacity as grandson of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th March, 1992.

W. A. JUMA, Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1693

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JULIUS OKEMBO AMBWAYA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 70 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Ebusikhale Sub-location, on 12th March, 1980, has been filed in this registry by Aggrey Luka Oyengo, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th March, 1992.

W. A. JUMA, Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1694

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court in:

CAUSE No. 2 OF 1992

By Victoria Anyoso Anyenda, of P.O. Box 51, Matunda in the Republic of Kenya, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Philip Gamusa Anyenda, late of Mokoywet, Matunda, who died at Eldoret, on 16th April, 1990

CAUSE No. 3 OF 1992

By Abdulahi Ali Noor, of P.O. Box 7, Kalokol via Lodwar, through Messrs. Nyairo & Co., advocates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Arafat Abdulahi Alin, late of Lodwar, who died at Ortum Mission, Lodwar, on 24th June, 1989.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this nottice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 13th January, 1992.

BOAZ OLAO, Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1695

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court in:

CAUSE NO. 4 OF 1992

By Ambrose Nambosia Namulanda, of P.O. Box 9692, Eldoret in the Republic of Kenya, the deceased's elder son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Ezekiel Mulanda Masai, of Lwandeti Sub-location, Kakamega District, who died at Kwanza Location, on 1st May, 1991.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette

Dated the 6th January, 1992.

R. M. MUTITU, Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1696

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAVIS NJIRU BEDAN GAKIAVI OF GATURI, SOUTH EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 37 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of fetters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Embu Hospital, on 13th January, 1992, has been filed in this registry by Elizabeth N. Njiru, of P.O. Kithimu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th March, 1992.

KABURU BAUNI, District Registrar, Embu.

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF INGATIA (NDONGA OF SAGANA SCHEME

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 191 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nyeri, on 21st August, 1983, has been filed in this registry by Joyce Wambui Ngatia, of P.O. Box 40, Kiganjo, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th January, 1992.

J. S. MUSHELLE, District Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1698

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WAMUYU KIRIANJAU OF KARAIHU SUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 1 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Githarwa Village, on 11th November, 1980, has been filed in this registry by Charity Wangari Wamuyu, of P.O. Box 322, Nyeri, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th January, 1992.

J. S. MUSHELLE, District Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1699

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWIHIA s/o MWATHA OF GITATHINI VILLAGE, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 15 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Gitathini Village, on 21st September, 1964, has been filed in this registry by Paul Mwangi Ndegwa, of P.O. Box 465, Nyeri, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th February, 1992.

J. S. MUSHELLE, District Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1700

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHANA MUTAHI OF GITATHIUNI VILLAGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 81 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Tanyai, Nyeri, on 27th February, 1983, has been filed in this registry by Ruth Wangari Kanyora, of P.O. Box 502, Nyeri, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 28th March, 1992.

J. S. MUSHELLE, District Registrar, Nyeri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1701

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDIEMA NANYOKIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 28 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at South Myanga Sub-location, Bungoma, on 27th January, 1967, has been filed in this registry by Jacob Wakhungu Sanduku, of P.O. Box 40, (Cheptais, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd March, 1992.

N. O. ATEYA, Principal Magistrate, Bungoma.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1702

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NJOROGE MUCHIRI KIRUNGE OF RUAKA VILLAGE, KIAMBAA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 35 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kiambu, on 19th August, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Grace Wanjuhi Njoroge, of P.O. Box 43743, Nairobi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th February, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES KARIUKI NDORONGO ALIAS KARIUKI NDORONGO OF THIGIO VILLAGE, NDEIYA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 39 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at P.C.E.A. Hospital, Kikuyu, on 26th September, 1990, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Martin Njuguna Kariuki, of Thigio Village, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. Dated the 13th February, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1704

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LUCY NJERI KARIUKI OF GIKAMBURA VILLAGE, KARAI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 41 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nairobi, Kenya, on 15th July, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Peter Kariuki Gitau, of Gikambura Village, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th February, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1705

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUCHIA KAMAU OF GITHIGA VILLAGE, GITHUNGURI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 52 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kiambu, on 24th July, 1988, has been filed in this registry by (1) Paul Kamau Muchia and (2) Cyrus Wainaina Muchia, both of Githiga Village, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd March, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu. GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1706

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIMON KENNADY MAINA MBUGUA OF HANDEGE VILLAGE, KIGANJO LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 53 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nairobi Hospital, on 2nd November, 1990, has been filed in this registry by Grace Nyeri Maina, of P.O. Box 363, Gatundu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th March, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1707

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF STEPHEN NDUNGU GITHAGUI OF KINOO VILLAGE, KINOO LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 55 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nairobi, Kenya, on 16th December, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Frassey Wambui Ndungu, of Kinoo Village, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daye of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 11th March, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1708

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MILKAH WANINI WANGWARE OF KAMBURU VILLAGE, KAMBURU LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 57 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nazareth Hospital, on 16th July, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Bosco Ng'ang'a, of P.O. Box 30, Githunguri, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 31st March, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

IN THE SENTOK RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LUCIA NJERI MUTGU OF KARAI VILLAGE, KIKUYU LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 67 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 7th December, 1986, has been filed in this registry by (1) Samuel Kanyotu Muigu and (2) John Waweru Muigu, both of P.O. Box 135, Kikuyu, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th March, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI. District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1710 IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEOFFREY NDUNGU NJOROGE OF THOGOTO VILLAGE,

THOGOTO LOCATION, KIKUYU DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 68 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the a giant of refers of administration intestate to the estate of the above, named deceased, who died at Kikuyu Hospital, on 22nd December, 1990, has been filed in this registry by (1) Peninah Wangui Ndungu and (2) Jane Njuhi Ndungu, both of Thogoto, in their capacities as widow and daughter, respectively, of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th March, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1711 IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU AT KIAMBU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARGARET WAMBUI KAMUYU OF KABETE/KINGEERO VILLAGE, IKABETE LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 71 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the a giant of fitters of administration of the atter of the second state of the second st the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th March, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu. GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1712

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL MUHINDI NDURU ALIAS SAMUEL MUHINDI OF KANYARIRI VILLAGE, MUGUGA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 74 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the a gian of fetting of administration mestate to the estate by the state of the above-named deceased, who died at Kikuyu Nursing Home, on 4th May, 1981, has been filed in this registry by (1) Nathan Kuria Muhindi and (2) Stephen M. Muhindi, both of P.O. Box 31, Kikuyu, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit, Dated the 25th March, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT

AT KIAMBU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAVAS KIBAYA KAMURIA OF IKINU VILLAGE, IKINU LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 77 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the a grant of refers of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kamondo, on 7th March, 1992, has been filed in this registry by (1) Serah Muthoni Kibaya, (2) Monica Wabui Kibaya and (3) David Kiarie Kibaya, all of Kamondo Village, in their capacities as widows and son, respectively, of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. Dated the 27th March, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1714

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WANJIRU KIBUE "A" OF KIRATINA VILLAGE, KOMOTHAI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 78 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Komothai Location, on 21st March, 1980, has been filed in this registry by Ibrahim Kagwanja Kibue, of Kiratina Village, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th March, 1992.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1713

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELI JOHN KAMINJU WAMBURA ALIAS ELLY MACHARIA OF MURANG'A DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 203 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 3rd July, 1990, has been filed in this registry by Nelius Nyambura Kaminju, of P.O. Box 209, Kangema, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 31st July, 1991.

A. O. MUCHELULE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1716

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN MACHARIA NJUGUNA

> PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION Succession Cause No. 327 of 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Gathanji Village, on 7th July, 1989, has been filed in this registry by Rebecca Wanjiku Macharia, of P.O. Box 237, Kigumo, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th December, 1991.

W. N. NJAGE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1717

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KURIA NJUGUNA OF MURANG'A DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 328 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 28th May, 1990, has been filed in this registry by Serah Wanjiru Kuria, of P.O. Box 237, Kigumo, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th December, 1991.

W. N. NJAGE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1718

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GACHANJA WAIRUGU OF MURANG'A DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 329 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Gituto Village, on 23rd December, 1974, has been filed in this registry by Wairugu Gachanja, of P.O. Wanjengi, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th December, 1991.

W. N. NJAGE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1719

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIMANI MWANGI OF MURANG'A DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 56 of 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Muriranjas Hospital, on 9th August, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Kimani Mwangi, of P.O. Gatara, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of his notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th February, 1992.

W. N. NJAGE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1720

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAMOTE GICHERU OF MURANG'A DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 93 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nairobi, Kenya, on 19th October, 1988, has been filed in this registry by Kabui Kamote, of P.O. Box 35, Murang'a, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th March, 1992.

W. N. NJAGE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GATOGO HUGU OF MURANG'A DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 94 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Ithekahuno, on 18th July, 1987, has been filed in this registry by Misha Gatogo, of P.O. Box 188, Kiriaini, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th March, 1992.

A. O. MUCHELULE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1722

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BONIFACE KARIUKI NGUMI OF MURANG'A DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 96 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 3rd May, 1990, has been filed in this registry by (1) Josphat Mwangi Kariuki and (2) Julius Mwangi Kariuki, both of P.O. Eox 13104, Nairobi, in their capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date o[°] publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th March, 1992.

A. O. MUCHELULE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1723

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WAWERU NDIRANGU ALIAS JOHANA WAWERU NDIRANGU OF MURANG'A DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 101 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Gachocho, on 28th July, 1976, has been filed in this registry by Charles Chege Waweru, of P.O. Box 137, Maragua, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th March, 1992.

W. N. NJAGE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1724

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYOKABI GITUKU OF MURUKA LOCATION, MURANG'A PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 127 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Gatitu Sub-location, Muruka Location, Murang'a District, on 20th January, 1990, has been filed in this registry by Joyce Njeri Mungai, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th February, 1992.

W. N. NYARIMA, District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1725

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISAACK KARANJA NDINGURI ALIAS ISAAXK KARANJA OF KIANGARI VILLAGE, RUCHU LOCATION, MURANG'A PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 21 of 1992

SUCCESSION CAUSE INC. 21 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kiangari Village, Ruchu Location, Murang'a District, on 17th February, 1979, has been filed in this registry by Mwangi Karanja, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. Dated the 13th February, 1992.

> W. N. NYARIMA, District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1726

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BEATRICE WANGUI KINYA ALIAS WANGUI KINYA OF NAISHI 3/LOCATION, LARE LOCATION, NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 26 OF 1992

LET ALL persons concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Lare Location, Nakuru, on 17th August, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Mbogo Kinya, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th February, 1992.

S. N. MUTUKU, District Registrar, Thika. 8th May, 1992

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1727

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT THIKA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANGI WANDAKA OF ITHIRU LOCATION, KANDARA, MURANG'A

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 37 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Thika, on 10th October, 1990, has been filed in this registry by Maritha Mugure Mwangi, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th March, 1992.

S. N. MUTUKU, District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1728

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT THIKA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GITHAGU ARANJA OF GAKUI VILLAGE, ITHIRU LOCATION, KANDARA, MURANG'A KARANJA OF

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 38 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Thika, on 30th July, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Samuel Kimani Githagu, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th March, 1992.

W. N. NYARIMA District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1729

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT THIKA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HARRISON KABIRU MURIOGIA ALIAS KABIRU MURIOGA OF KARIARA LOCATION, GATANGA, MURANG'A

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 45 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Thika, on 13th December, 1978, has been filed in this registry by Samuel Kimani Kabiru, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceaced's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th March, 1992.

S. N. MUTUKU, District Registrar, Thika. GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1730

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NG'ANG'A KAMAU OF KAGIOINI VILLAGE, MWERUA LOCATION, KIRINYAGA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 61 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kiburu, Kagioini, on 6th May, 1982, has been filed in this registry by Esther Wanguo Ng'ang'a, of P.O. Box 167, Karatina, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thurty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th March, 1992.

E. N. MAINA. District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1731

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SYMON WANJOHI SOSPETER

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 67 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mururuini, Mukui Village, on 4th June, 1988, has been filed in this registry by Timon S. Murage, of P.O. Box 303, Kerugoya, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be hodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th March, 1992.

E. N. MAINA, District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1732

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MIGWI CUBI MUCHEMI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 69 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kathare Village, on 29th August, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Chubi Mucemi Thuo, of P.O. Box 56, Kerugoya, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th March, 1992.

 $\sim + \gamma$

E. N. MAINA, District Registrar, Kerugoya.

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MIGORI IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES JOAB ONYANGO OF SUNA EAST, SOUTH NYANZA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1 OF 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Manyatta, Kisumu, on 1st October, 1989, has been filed in this registry by Oloo Anyango Joyce, of P.O. Box 674, Suna, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th March, 1992.

J. S. KABURU, District Registrar, Migori.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1734

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MIGORI IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OGALO ONG'UDI OF SOUTH KANYAMKAGO, SOUTH NYANZA DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 5 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Piny Owacho, Kawere Rateng', on 10th November, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Sablon Omolo Ogalo, of P.O. Box 5, Rapogi, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th February, 1992.

J. S. KABURU, District Registrar, Migori.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1735

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MIGORI IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BOKE KOROSO OF MABERA SUB-LOCATION, SOUTH NYANZA

DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 10 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mabera Sub-location, on 20th May, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Francis Koroso Boke, of P.O. Box 86, Suna, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th February, 1992.

J. S. KABURU. J. S. KABURU, District Registrar, Migori.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1736

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MIGORI IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIENGU MIGITA OF MAGINA VILLAGE, KAKRAO, SOUTH NYANZA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 11 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Magina Village, Kakrao, on 18th October, 1985, has been filed in this registry by Wasonga Migiti Mita, of P.O. Box 855, Suna, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invittd and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th March, 1992.

J. S. KABURU, District Registrar, Migori.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1737

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT BUSIA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BONIFACE OTIBA MUDUMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 34 OF 1992

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Ganjala, on 17th November, 1969, has been filed in this registry by Juma Ouma Otiba, of P.O. Box 14, Busia (K), in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th March, 1992.

S. C. J. ONG'ANYI. District Registrar Busia (K).

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1738

THE COMPANIES ACT

(Cap. 486)

EAST AFRICAN ROAD SERVICES LIMITED

(In Liquidation)

WINDING-UP ORDER

Name of company .- East African Road Services Limited.

Address of registered office.—Plot L.R. No. 209/5576, Race Course Road, P.O. Box 30475, Nairobi.

Court .- High Court of Kenya at Nairobi.

Number of matter.-Cause No. 11 of 1991.

Date of order .-- 7th November, 1991.

Date of presentation of petition.-16th April, 1991.

PAUL OMONDI-MBAGO, Official Receiver and Provisional Liquidator.

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES ACT

(Cap. 486)

IN THE MATTER OF PENTAX PROPERTIES LIMITED

(In Liquidation)

WINDING-UP CAUSE NO. 12 OF 1983

NOTICE is given that the final meeting of the creditors of Pentax Properties Limited will be held at Queensway House, Kaunda Street, Nairobi, on Monday, 25th May, 1992, at 2.30 p.m., for the purpose of receiving a report from the liquidator of the company.

J. T. BIRNIE,

Liquidator.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1740

THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT

(Cap. 490)

Appointment of Liquidator

Variation Order

WHEREAS by order dated 24th September, 1986, J. M. Mwangi, was appointed liquidator of Jasho Savings & Credit Co-operative Society Limited, and whereas the said J. M. Mwangi is unable to act as liquidator.

Now, therefore, I appoint E. N. Okaru, to be liquidator in the matter of the aforesaid co-operative society.

Dated the 2nd April, 1992.

R. M. BOMETT, Commissioner for Co-operative Development.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1741

KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 0197657 in the name and on the life of Joseph Mwangi Gichohi.

REPORT has been made to this office of the loss of the above-numbered policy. Notice is given that unless objection is made to contrary within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice, the maturity claim proceeds will be paid and the company's liability under this policy will cease.

> Z. J. OKONGO, Life Manager.

Life Manager

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1742

THE VALUATION FOR RATING ACT

(Cap. 266)

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF MURANG'A

DRAFT SUPPLEMENTARY VALUATION ROLL, 1989/90

PURSUANT to section 9 (2) and 3 of the Valuation for Rating Act, notice is given that the draft supplementary valuation roll for the years 1989 and 1990 for the Municipal Council of Murang'a has been laid before a meeting of the said council and is now available for public inspection at Murang'a Town Hall, during normal working hours and days.

Section 10 (1):

Any person aggrieved by-

(i) inclusion or omission of any rateable property from the supplementary valuation roll; or

(ii) any value ascribed in the draft supplementary valuation roll or any statement made therein,

may lodge an objection with the town clerk at any time before the expiration of twenty-eight (28) days from the date hereof.

No person shall be entitled to urge an objection before a valuation court unless he has, first, lodged the notice of objection.

Dated the 15th April, 1992.

and and a second

Stations of Sector Line H. G. MWANGL. Town Clerk.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1743

LADWA PRINTERS

DISSOLUTION OF PARTNERSHIP

NOTICE is given that the partneship subsisting between (1) Velji Devji Shah and (2) Devji Nagji Ladwa, both of P.O. Box 1969, Nakuru, trading as Ladwa Printers, has been dissolved by mutual consent as from 13th April, 1992, by the retirement therefrom of Velji Devji Shah and the said business shall be carried on by the continuing partner under the same firm name Ladwa Printers and from the same place and all debts and liabilities have been taken over by the continuing partner and all the outstandings will be collected by the firm.

Dated the 28th April, 1992.

V. D. SHAH, Retiring Partner.

D. N. LADWA, Continuing Partner.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1744

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 18th March, 1992, duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Mombasa as Presentation No. 188 in Vo'ume B.13, Folio 556/747, File 1637, by me, Mwanahassani Issak Mbwana, of Mombasa District, Coast Province in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Mwanahassani Salim Alisura, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my former name Mwanahassani Salim Alisura and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Mwanahassani Issak Mbwana for all purposes and authorize and request all persons at all times to designate, describe and address me by my assumed name Mwanahassani Issak Mbwana only.

Dated the 26th March, 1992.

MWANAHASSANI ISSAK MBWANA, formerly known as Mwanahassani Salim Alisura.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1745

CHANGE OF NAME

TAKE NOTICE that by a deed poll dated 30th October, 1991, duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi in Volume DI, Folio 340/626, File DXXV, by our client, Gabriel Kairu, of P.O. Box 1003, Thika in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Gabriel Wainaina (Karanja, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of his former name Gabriel Wainaina Karanja and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Gabriel Kairu for all purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate, describe and address him by his assumed name Gabriel Kairu only.

Dated the 24th February, 1992.

D. G. WACHIRA & COMPANY, Advocates for Gabriel Kairu, formerly known as Gabriel Wainaina Karanja.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1746

DEL MONTE KENYA LIMITED

CLOSURE OF ROADS

NOTICE is given that all private roads and footpaths on the undermentioned properties owned, leased or managed by Del Monte Kenya Limited will be closed on 1st June, 1992: L.R. Nos. 8336, 13165, 12157, 12158 and 12203.

Dated the 27th April, 1992.

HAMILTON HARRISON & MATHEWS, Advocates for Del Monte Kenya Limited.

THE GOVERNMENT LANDS ACT

(Cap. 280)

ALIENATION OF PLOTS-LUGARI TOWNSHIP

THE Commissioner of Lands invites applications for the allocation of plots in the above township described in the schedule hereto. A plan showing the plots may be obtained from the Public Map Office, P.O. Box 30089, Nairobi, on payment of KSh. 10, post free.

2. Completed applications should be submitted to the Commissioner of Lands, Nairobi, through the County Clerk, Kakamega County Council, P.O. Box 36, Kakamega, on the prescribed forms which are available from the District Lands Office, Kakamega, and the office of the County Clerk, P.O. Box 36, Kakamega.

3. Applications must be sent so as to reach the county clerk not later than noon, 29th May, 1992, and the applicants must enclose with their applications either a banker's cheque, money order or postal order for KSh. 1,000 made payable to the Commissioner of Lands as deposit which will be dealt with a follower with as follows:

(a) Credited to a successful applicant.

- (b) Refunded to an unsuccessful applicant.
- (c) Forfeited if a successful applicant fails to pay within thirty (30) days of the offer of a plot, and the applicant shall have no further claim thereto.
- (d) Non-refundable KSh. 100, payable to the Commissioner of Lands.

4. Each application should be accompanied by a statement indicating:

- (a) The amount of capital it is proposed to spend on the project.
- (b) The amount of actual capital available for development with banker's letter or other evidence of financial status in support.
- (c) The manner in which it is proposed to raise the balance required for development, if any.
- (d) Full details of both residential and/or commercial properties owned by the applicant in the township.
- (e) Individual applicants to indicate numbers of their identity cards.

(f) In case of companies, names of directors to be included.

5. The successful allottee of a plot shall pay to the Com-missioner of Lands within thirty (30) days of notification that his/her application has been successful, the stand premium and proportion of the annual rent together with conveyancing, stamp duty, registration fees, contributions in lieu of rates, roads and drains charges and survey fees. In default of pay-ment within the specified time, the Commissioner of Lands may cancel the allocation and the applicant shall have no claim to the plot.

General Conditions

The grant will be made under the provisions of the Government Lands/Trust Land Act, and title will be issued under the Registration of Titles Act (Cap. 281), or the Registered Land Act (Cap. 300), as the case may be.

2. The grant will be issued in the name of allottee as given in letter or application and will be subject to the special conditions set out below.

3. The term of the grant will be for ninety-nine (99) years from the first day of the month following the issue of the letter of allotment.

Special Conditions

No buildings shall be erected on the land nor shall additions or external alterations be made to any buildings otherwise than or external alterations be made to any buildings otherwise than in conformity with plans and specifications previously approved in writing by the Commissioner of Lands and the local authority. The Commissioner of Lands shall not give his approval unless he is satisfied that the proposals are such as to develop the land adequately and satisfactorily.

2. The lessee shall, within six (6) calendar months of the actual registration of the lease submit in triplicate to the local authority and the Commissioner of Lands plans, (including block plans showing the positions of the buildings and system of drainage for the disposal of sewage, surface and sullage water), drawings, elevations and specifications of the buildings the lessee proposes to erect on the land and shall, within twentyfour (24) months of the actual registration of the lease, complete the erection of such buildings and the construction of the drainage system in conformity with such plans, drawings, elevations and specifications as amended (if such be the case) by the Commissioner of Lands:

Provided that notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in or implied by the Government Lands Act, if default shall be made in the performance or observance of any of the requirements of this condition it shall be lawful for the Commissioner of Lands or any person authorized by him on behalf of the President to re-enter into and upon the land or any part thereof in the name of the whole and thereupon the term hereby created shall cease but without prejudice to any right of action or remedy of the President or the Commissioner in respect of any antecedent breach of any condition herein contained.

3. The lessee shall maintain in good and substantial repair and condition all buildings at any time erected on the land.

4. Should the lessee give notice in writing to the Commissioner of Lands that he is unable to complete the buildings within the period aforesaid, the Commissioner of Lands shall (at the lessee's expense) accept a surrender of land comprised herein :

Provided further that if such notice as aforesaid shall be given-

- (a) within twelve (12) months of the actual registration of the lease, the Commissioner of Lands shall refund to the lessee fifty (50) per cent of the stand premium paid in respect of the land; or
- (b) at any subsequent time prior to the expiration of the said building period, the Commissioner of Lands shall refund the lessee twenty-five (25) per cent of the said stand premium : or
- (c) in the event of notice being given after the expiration of the said building period, no refund shall be made

5. The land and buildings shall only be used for the purposes shown in the schedule.

6. The buildings shall not cover a greater area of the land or such lesser area as may be laid down by the local authority in its by-laws.

7. The grantee shall not subdivide the land without the prior consent in writing of the Commissioner of Lands.

8. The grantee shall not sell, transfer, sublet, charge or part with the land or any part thereof or any building thereon except with the prior consent in writing of the Commissioner of Lands. No application for such consent (except in respect of a loan required for building purposes) will be considered until special condition No. 2 has been performed.

9. The grantee shall pay to the Commissioner of Lands on demand such sum as the Commissioner of Lands may estimate to be the proportionate cost of constructing all roads and drains and sewers serving or adjoining the land and shall, on completion of such construction and the ascertainment of the actual proportionate cost either pay (within seven (7) days of demand) or be refunded the amount by which the actual proportionate cost either exceeds or falls short of the amount paid as aforesaid.

10. The grantee shall from time to time pay to the Com-missioner of Lands on demand such proportion of the cost of maintaining all roads and drains serving or adjoining the land as the Commissioner of Lands may assess.

11. Should the Commissioner of Lands at any time require the roads to be constructed to higher standard the grantee shall pay to the Commissioner of Lands on demand such proportion of the cost as the Commissioner of Lands may 229226

12. The grantee shall pay rates, charges, duties, assessments or outgoings of whatever description as may be imposed, charged or assessed by any government or local authority upon the land or buildings erected thereon including any contributions or other sum paid by the President of the Republic of Kenya in lieu thereof.

13. The President of the Republic of Kenya or such person or authority as may be appointed for the purpose shall have the right to enter upon the land and lay and have access to water mains, service pipes and drains, telephone or telegraph wires and electric mains of all descriptions whether overhead or underground and the grantee shall not erect any buildings in such a way as to cover or interfere with any existing alignments of mains or service pipes or telephone or telegraph wires and electric mains.

14. The Commissioner of Lands reserves the right to revise the annual ground rental payable hereunder after the expiration of every (10) years of the term. The rental shall be at a rate to be determined by the Commissioner of Lands of the unimproved value of the land as at the end of every tenth (10th) year of the term.

LUGARI TOWNSHIP-SHOPS, OFFICES AND FLATS

Schedule

Plot No.	Area in Hectare(s) (Approx.)	Stand Premium	Annual Rent	Survey Fees
22	. 0.05	Sh.	Sh.	Sh.
22 23	0.05 0.05	3,000 3,000	600 600	2,290 2,290
24 25	0.05	3,000 3,000	600 600	2,290
26 27	0.05	3,000 3,000	600 600	2,290

RESIDENTIAL PLOTS—ONE PRIVATE DWELLING HOUSE

	1	1 1		1
31	0.05	1,500	300	2,290
4	0.05	1,500	300	2.290
5	0.05	1,500	300	2,290
6	0.05	1,500	300	2,290
7	0.05	1,500	300	1,290
8	0.05	1.500	300	2,290
9	0.05	1,500	300	2,290
48-58	0.05	1.500	300	2,290

HIDES AND SKIN

1		1	
0.09	3,600	720	2,290
		i	1.1

1

CHARCOAL AND FIREWOOD

13	0.10	3,400		680	2,290
19-20	0.05	 2,500	-	500	2,290

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1644

THE GOVERNMENT LANDS ACT

(Cap. 280)

ALIENATION OF PLOTS-ELUNYITO TOWNSHIP

THE Commissioner of Lands invites applications for the allocation of plots in the above township described in the schedule hereto. A plan showing the plots may be obtained from the Public Map Office, P.O. Box 30089, Nairobi, on payment of KSh. 10, post free.

2. Completed applications should be submitted to the Commissioner of Lands, Nairobi, through the County Clerk, Kakamega County Council, P.O. Box 36, Kakamega, on the prescribed forms which are available from the District Lands Office, Kakamega, and the office of the County Clerk, P.O. Box 36, Kakamega.

3. Applications must be sent so as to reach the county clerk not later than noon, 29th May, 1992, and the applicants must enclose with their applications either a banker's cheque, money order or postal order for KSh. 1,000 made payable to the Commissioner of Lands as deposit which will be dealt with as follows:

- (a) Credited to a successful applicant.
- (b) Refunded to an unsuccessful applicant.
- (c) Forfeited if a successful applicant fails to pay within thirty (30) days of the offer of a plot, and the applicant shall have no further claim thereto.
- (d) Non-refundable KSh. 100, payable to the Commissioner of Lands.

4. Each application should be accompanied by a statement indicating:

- (a) The amount of capital it is proposed to spend on the project.
- (b) The amount of actual capital available for development with banker's letter or other evidence of financial status in support.
- (c) The manner in which it is proposed to raise the balance required for development, if any.
- (d) Full details of both residential and/or commercial properties owned by the applicant in the township.
- (e) Individual applicants to indicate numbers of their identity cards.
- (f) In case of companies, names of directors to be included.

5. The successful allottee of a plot shall pay to the Commissioner of Lands within thirty (30) days of notification that his/her application has been successful, the stand premium and proportion of the annual rent together with conveyancing, stamp duty, registration fees, contributions in lieu of rates, roads and drains charges and survey fees. In default of payment within the specified time, the Commissioner of Lands may cancel the allocation and the applicant shall have no claim to the plot.

General Conditions

The grant will be made under the provisions of the Government Lands/Trust Land Act, and title will be issued under the Registration of Titles Act (Cap. 281), or the Registered Land Act (Cap. 300), as the case may be.

2. The grant will be issued in the name of allottee as given in letter or application and will be subject to the special conditions set out below.

3. The term of the grant will be for ninety-nine (99) years from the first day of the month following the issue of the letter of allotment.

Special Conditions

No buildings shall be erected on the land nor shall additions or external alterations be made to any buildings otherwise than in conformity with plans and specifications previously approved in writing by the Commissioner of Lands and the local authority. The Commissioner of Lands shall not give his approval unless he is satisfied that the proposals are such as to develop the land adequately and satisfactorily. 2. The lessee shall, within six (6) calendar months of the actual registration of the lease submit in triplicate to the local authority and the Commissioner of Lands plans, (including block plans showing the positions of the buildings and system of drainage for the disposal of sewage, surface and sullage water), drawings, elevations and specifications of the buildings the lessee proposes to erect on the land and shall, within twenty-four (24) months of the actual registration of the lease, complete the erection of such buildings and the construction of the drainage system in conformity with such plans, drawings, elevations and specifications as amended (if such be the case) by the Commissioner of Lands:

Provided that notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in or implied by the Government Lands Act, if default shall be made in the performance or observance of any of the requirements of this condition it shall be lawful for the Commissioner ot Lands or any person authorized by him on behalf of the President to re-enter into and upon the land or any part thereof in the name of the whole and thereupon the term hereby created shall cease but without prejudice to any right of action or remedy of the President or the Commissioner in respect of any antecedent breach of any condition herein contained

3. The lessee shall maintain in good and substantial repair and condition all buildings at any time erected on the land.

4. Should the lessee give notice in writing to the Commissioner of Lands that he is unable to complete the buildings within the period aforesaid, the Commissioner of Lands shall (at the lessee's expense) accept a surrender of land comprised herein:

Provided further that if such notice as aforesaid shall be given-

- (a) within twelve (12) months of the actual registration of the lease, the Commissioner of Lands shall refund to the lessee fifty (50) per cent of the stand premium paid in respect of the land; or
- (b) at any subsequent time prior to the expiration of the said building period, the Commissioner of Lands shall refund the lessee twenty-five (25) per cent of the said stand premium; or
- (c) in the event of notice being given after the expiration of the said building period, no refund shall be made.

5. The land and buildings shall only be used for the purposes shown in the schedule.

6. The buildings shall not cover a greater area of the land or such lesser area as may be laid down by the local authority in its by-laws.

7. The grantee shall not subdivide the land without the prior consent in writing of the Commissioner of Lands.

8. The grantee shall not sell, transfer, sublet, charge or part with the land or any part thereof or any building thereon except with the prior consent in writing of the Commissioner of Lands. No application for such consent (except in respect of a loan required for building purposes) will be considered until special condition No. 2 has been performed.

9. The grantee shall pay to the Commissioner of Lands on demand such sum as the Commissioner of Lands may estimate to be the proportionate cost of constructing all roads and drains and sewers serving or adjoining the land and shall, on completion of such construction and the ascertainment of the actual proportionate cost either pay (within seven (7) days of demand) or be refunded the amount by which the actual proportionate cost either exceeds or falls short of the amount paid as aforesaid.

10. The grantee shall from time to time pay to the Commissioner of Lands on demand such proportion of the cost of maintaining all roads and drains serving or adjoining the land as the Commissioner of Lands may assess.

11. Should the Commissioner of Lands at any time require the roads to be constructed to higher standard the grantee shall pay to the Commissioner of Lands on demand such proportion of the cost as the Commissioner of Lands may assess.

12. The grantee shall pay rates, charges, duties, assessments or outgoings of whatever description as may be imposed, charged or assessed by any government or local authority upon the land or buildings erected thereon including any contributions or other sum paid by the President of the Republic of Kenya in lieu thereof.

13. The President of the Republic of Kenya or such person or authority as may be appointed for the purpose shall have the right to enter upon the land and lay and have access to water mains, service pipes and drains, telephone or telegraph wires and electric mains of all descriptions whether overhead or underground and the grantee shall not erect any buildings in such a way as to cover or interfere with any existing alignments of mains or service pipes or telephone or telegraph wires and electric mains.

14. The Commissioner of Lands reserves the right to revise the annual ground rental payable hereunder after the expiration of ten (10) years of the term. The rental shall be at a rate to be determined by the Commissioner of Lands of the unimproved value of the land as at the end of every tenth (10th) year of the term.

SCHEDULE

Plot No.	Hectare(s) (Approx.)	Stand Premium	Annual Rent	Survey Fees
	_	Sh.	Sh.	Sh.
40	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
41	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
42	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
43	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
44	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
45	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
46	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
47	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
48	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
49	0.046	2,800	560	2,500
50	0.045	2,800	560	2,250
51-54	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
55	0.045	2,800	560	2,250
56-58	0.046	2,800	560	2,250
	Work	SHOP AND RESI	DENCE	
33	0.059	3,000	600	2,250
34	0.028	3,000	600	2,250
35	0.058	3,000	600	2,250
36	0.072	3,600	720	2,250

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1747

EXPRESS KENYA LIMITED

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

PURSUANT to section 5 of the Disposal of Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38), notice is given to Francis Apanga (Dr.), of P.O. Box 52964, Nairobi, to take delivery of a motor vehicle, from Express Kenya Limited Warehouse, situated at Etcoville, Enterprise Road, L.R. No. 12596/1, Nairobi, within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice. Delivery is subject to payment to Express Kenya Limited, of the sum of KSh. 28,064.00, being storage charges plus any additional charges incurred until payment in full is made on or before the expiry of three (3) months from the date of this notice, the said motor vehicle will be sold as provided under section 7 of the said Act.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

K. MWENDIA, Financial Controller.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 1748

EXPRESS KENYA LIMITED DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

PURSUANT to section 5 of the Disposal of Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38), notice is given to Kenya Med. & Scientific Inst., of P.O. Box 48468, Nairobi, to take delivery of chemicals, from Express Kenya Limited Warehouse, situated at Etcoville Enterprise Road, L.R. No. 12596/1, Nairobi, within thirty (30) days from the date of this notice. Delivery is subject to payment to Express Kenya Limited, of the sum of KSh. 13,330.00, being storage charges plus any additional charges incurred until payment is made on or before the expiry of three (3) months from the date of this notice, the said goods will be sold as provided under section 7 of the said Act.

Dated the 8th May, 1992.

K. MWENDIA, Financial Controller.